EXHIBIT 3— ECOTONE SERVICES REPORT

) ECOTONE

SERVICE

15171 Willaims Drive, Loxahatchee Groves
Wetland Summary
January 2, 2025

Several site visits were made on the project site during 2024, with the most recent being December 3,
2024 that included Jerry Renick (Ecotone Services) and Town of Loxahatchee Groves planning
consultant (Jim Flesichmann). The intent of this site visit was to determine if there appeared to be any
historical wetlands on the project site and to what degree if any may have been impacted (filled) without
property agency authorization (Florida Department of Environmental Protection, U. S. Army Corps of
Engineers).

According to the Soil Survey of Palm Beach County Area (USDA, Natural Resource Conservation
Service), the underlying soils are comprised of hydric (wetland like) soils (See Exhibit A, Soil Survey).
These soil types include Floridana fine sand, frequently ponded and Riviera fine sand, Much of the
project site has been cleared of natural vegetation, and the dominant remaining tree canopy cover is
comprised of mature pond cypress trees. A rather dense stand of these cypress trees exist on the southern
section of the project site, and is the location of a proposed stormwater pond. It appears that a significant
amount of offsite fill material was been onsite including around many of these existing cypress trees.
According to the review of historical aerial imagery (Google Earth ®), much of the previously existing
tree canopy (pond cypress, slash pine) was removed between 2017 and 2022 (estimate). One of the
adjoining properties located at the northeast corner of the project site also has some remnant mature pond
cypress trees (southwest corner of adjacent property) and the existing soil conditions appear to be more
natural and contain hydric characteristics.

Written correspondence provided by the property owner demonstrates that the FDEP performed a site
visit as part of a complaint investigation (See Exhibil B, FDEP Memo to File) on November 12, 2021 and
May 5, 2022. As a result of these site visits and review of an existing South Florida Water Management
District (SFWMD) permit (50-01682-S), FDEP concluded the following:

o FDEP did not have State 404 jurisdiction over this project site as delegated by U. S. Army Corps

of Engineers;
o SFWMD permit 50-01682-S authorized any wetland impacts according to state jurisdiction;
e  Asa result of these findings, no further action is required for this project site.

Ecotone Services biologist reached out to current FDEP staff via email, and this final agency action (No
Further Action) was confirmed for this project site (See altached Exhibit D).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
ECOTONE SERVICES, INC.

\Jﬁ n} ] _?m/ {

Jerry Renick, MS, CEP
ISA Certified Arborist FL-0427A
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Florida Department of
Memorandum Environmental Protection

Southeast DISTRICT

TO: File
THROUGH: Sirena Davila
FROM: Caleb Siggins
DATE: 9/16/2022

SUBJECT:  Summary of complaint investigation at 15171 Williams Dr, Loxahatchee Groves, FL
33470 Parcel ID: 41-41-43-17-01-248-0030

The above referenced property was inspected on November 12", 2021 and May 5, 2022. The inspection
was in response to a referral made from the ERP/State 404 permitting group for potential State 404 and
ERP violations. The inspection determined that although dredge/fill activities had occurred in
wetlands/other surface waters onsite, activities are not within state assumed Waters of the United States
(WOTUS), as demonstrated in the enclosed inspection report, 62-340, F.A.C. Point Description Sheet(s)
and non-WOTUS documentation which was completed for the subject property. ERP wetland impacts are
authorized under the Loxahatchee Groves WCD ERP permit (SFWMD permit no.: 50-01682-8).

The Department’s State 404 Program complaint investigation is considered closed and no further action
is required.

Caleb Siggine 9/16/2022

Caleb Siggins, Environmental Specialist [ Date
Inspector Signature

VEpE

Sirena Davila, Assistant Director Date
Manager Signature

9/19/2022

Enclosure: 62-340, F.A.C. Point Description Sheet, Inspection Report and Non-WOTUS documentation
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South view across property that demonstrates apparent fill around naturally existing trees
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' ypress trees in the southwest corner of adjacent property
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?"ﬁﬂ Gmail Jorry Ronick <ecotoneservicas@gmall.com>

15171 Williams Drive, Loxahatchee Groves
3 messages

Jerry Renick <ecaloneservices@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 23, 2024 al 10:52 AM
To: *Tracey, John" <John.Tracey@floridadep.gov=>, "Rocco, Anlonella” <A lla.R florit gov>, Caleb.Siggins@Noridadep.gov
Ca: Jim Flelschmann <Irmijim@bellsouth.nel>

Happy holidays to all of yau.
Sorry aboul the Inclusiva email, but these days I am nol sure who slill Is with FDEP loday.
I am trying lo get clarificalion on the Slale permil hislory for this properly located al 15171 Willlams Drive in Loxahatchee Groves.

Calab, you did a slle visit and drafled Ihis memo regarding Ihis proparty a couple of years ago. | understand the concluslan regarding the State 404 delegalion at thal ime. However, the ERP referencad In this memo
does nol appear lo be associated wilh this individual lot bul more so with regards to the waler conlrol struclures In the C-51 canal and lhis waler control district. The attached pormit referenced In the memo Is pre-ERP,
and FDEP would have regulatory autharity over a 5 acre, single-family (AR zoned) property, not SFWMD.

All that belng said, the Town of Loxahalchee Groves lown council has requesled that | help clarify if there are any potenlial wetland preservation or compllance related Issues for this property. Clearly historical filling has
oceurrad on the property, pond cypress trees are very eviden! ansite now and In aerial pholo Images from years past that are no longor present and the natural soils are hydric (Floridana fine sand, frequenlly ponded).

I would greally appreciale any further clarification on this matter and look forward te hearing from you by phona or emall is fine.

Florida Department of
Memorandum Environmental Prolection

Souhzam DISTRICT
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Thank you,

Jerry Renick, MS, CEP
Principal Environmental Scienlist

ABCEP Certified Environmental Professional #9050433
A

ISA Cerlifled Arborisl FL-0427,
Commerclal Peslicide Applicalor CM15121

(%)) ECOTONE
SERVICES
Address: P.O. Box 556, Fellsmare, FL 32948
Phene: (772) 453-3339

Emall: jranick@ecoloneservicas.com
Waebsila: wwwv.ecoloneservices.com
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Tracay, John <John.Tracey@floridadep.gov> Thu, Dec 28, 2024 al 12:03 PM
To: Jerry Renick <ecoloneservices@gmail.com>, "Roceo, Antonalla® <Antoneila.Rocco@feridadep.gov>
Ce: Jim Flelschmann <irmijim@bellsouth.net>

Good Afternoon,

Caleb no longer works vith the Deparimenl.

Looking al the mema sent, no further aclions are being taken by the Department on this property.

Any applicable local rules and regulation from the Town of Laxahalchee Groves would slill need lo be followed, however.

Please let me know if you have any queslions,

Thank you,



John Tracey

Environmaental Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 32406

John, Tracey@FloridaDEP.goy

Office: 561.681.6717

BISTISSPORTALE
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From: Jerry Renick <ecoloneservices@gmall.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:52 AM

To: Tracey, John <lohn.Tracey@FloridaDER.gav>; Rocco, Antonella <Antonella.Rocco@FloridaDEP gov>; Caleb. Siggins@foridadep.gov
Ce: Jim Flelschmann <Irmijim@belisouth.nat>

Subject: 15171 Williams Drive, Loxahatchee Groves

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originaled oulside of DEP, Please use caulion whan opening allachments, clicking links, or responding lo ths email.

Happy helldays to all of you.
Sorry aboul the inclusive email, but these days | am not sure who slill is with FOEP today.
| am lrying lo gel clarificalion on the Slale parmil history for this property localed at 16171 Williams Drive in Loxahalchee Groves.

Calab, you did a sile visil and drafled this memo regarding this property a couple of years ago. | understand the conclusion regarding the Slala 404 delegation al that lime. However, the ERP referanced in this
mamo does not appear lo be assoclaled with this individual lot bul more so wilh tegards lo the waler control slructures In the C-51 canal and Ihis water conlrol districl. The attached permit referenced In the memo
Is pre-ERP, and FDEP would have regulatory authority over a 5 acre, singla-family (AR zoned) property, nol SFWMD.

All lhat baing sald, the Town of Loxahalchee Graves lown council has requesled that | halp clarify if thare are any potential weland preservalion or compliance relaled issuas for Lhis property. Clearly historical filling
has occurred on Lhe proparty, pond cypress trees are very evident onsita now and in aerlal pholo images from years past that are no longer present and he nalural soils are hydric (Floridana fine sand, frequenly
ponded).

I would greally appreciale any further clarification on this matter and look forward to hearing from you by phone or emalil Is fine,

Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Prolection
Seeliram DISTRICT

10 Te

THROUGKH: Sueas Dinihy

FROM: Caleb Sig s

DATE: 21602

UBJECT:  Suuauy of raeplaial mvevdpatica st 19171 Wil Dy, Lexskerches Greves. FL
B3ATO Poced 1D, 8141411 701 24 E 0080

inpeiba
3 greug fex petemial Seatz 404 108
PP vielvicus ¢ 6 aztivities had occned i
werksah eer wefsce aatas ean swaed Wataah of the Utired Stated
UNOTUS a¢ derseastiared ia he endlered inipessica repert. 62-039, A C. Potat Drvcaiytiaa Steeqs
2lneWOTY etz whith woy eomplised Fow it eobjest progerty ERP werlan dieapsats aze
uberized v atshee Groves WOD EPF paammit (SFIVDID ptmea 3 £ $0013328)

s da eipeae b 4 ot

Tou Buparmiee's Stiie 404 Pogrom conghia ivenipation s sesvidied dlorsd sad eo fattir sstha
i g

c’n(:fs'@yr‘n: P62

Coleb Sigpian, Emissoweasl Spechibu |
Lavpestor Signsnue

18201

Dy

Esdovar 62-140, F A C. Poat Desaription Shret, Luvpesti sn Report and N WOTUS drumauaria.

Thank you,

Jemy Renick, MS, CEP

Principal Environmental Scientist

ABCEP Cerlified Envirenmental Professional #9050433
ISA Certified Arborist FL-0427A



Commaercial Pesticide Applicator CM15121
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Addrass: P.O. Box 556, Fallsmera, FL 32948
Phone: (772) 453-3339

Email: jrenick@ecoloneservices.com

Wabsite: www.ecotoneservices.com

[-.Dep Customer Survey
Jarry Ranick <ecotoneservices@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 26, 2024 at 12:24 PM
Ta: "Tracey, John" <John.Tracey@foridadap.gov>
Cc: "Rocco, Anlonella® <Antonella.Rocco@foridadep.gov>, Jim Flelachmann <imifim@bellsouth.net>

Thank you, John
Thank you,

Jemy Renick, MS, CEP
Principal Environmental Scientis!

ABCEP Certified Environmental Professional #9050433
ISA Cerlified Arborist FL-042TA
‘Commerclal Peslicide Applicator CM15121
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